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WELL API NO.
NO 30-025-42779

5. Indicate Type of Lease
STATE W  FEE []

6. State Oil & Gas Lease No.

PROPOSALS.)

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS
(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A
DIFFERENT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM C-101) FOR SUCH

1. Type of Well: Oil Well [l  Gas Well [[] Other

7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name
Encore M State

8. Well Number

019

2. Name of Operator

Breitburn Operating LP

9. OGRID Number
370080

3. Address of Operator

1111 Bagby Street, Suite 1600 Houston, TX 77002

10. Pool name or Wildcat
Blinebry, Drinkard, Wantz;Abo, Tubb

4. Well Location

] |
Unit Letter

2070

South

feet from the line and

Section 20

Township 228 Range 37E

760 feet from the East line

NMPM County Lea

3371"

11. Elevation (Show whether DR, RKB, RT, GR, etc.)

12. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO:

PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK []
TEMPORARILY ABANDON
PULL OR ALTER CASING

DOWNHOLE COMMINGLE [

CLOSED-LOOP SYSTEM d
OTHER;

SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
PLUG AND ABANDON [ REMEDIAL WORK O ALTERING CASING [J
0 CHANGE PLANS d COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS.] P ANDA d
O MULTIPLE COMPL O CASING/CEMENT JOB d
O OTHER: Surface Commingle [

13. Describe proposed or completed operations. (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date
of starting any proposed work). SEE RULE 19.15.7.14 NMAC. For Multiple Completions: Attach wellbore diagram of
proposed completion or recompletion.

Per Administrative Order PLC-436-A, The Tubb, Blindbry and Drinkard will be surface commingled to the Encore M State satellite #2
CTB. The Devonian has been abandoned and no longer producing. Blinebry, Drinkard, Wantz;Abo and Tubb are now the
producing pools.

Spud Date: 10-31-2015 Rig Release Date: 10-28-2015

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

charlotte.nash@breitb JZ oees o com
DN: cn=chariotie.nash@ubrsitburn.com
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Breitburn Operating LP
(3 wholly owned subsidiary of
Maverick Natural Resources, LLC)

1111 Bagby Street « Suite 1600
NATURAL RESOURCES

Houston « Texas « 77002
713-437-8000

November 6, 2018

SENT VIA EMAIL
Mr. Michael McMillan
Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Department of Energy,
Minerals and Natural Resources
1220 South Saint Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Request to add Encore M 19 to Commingle Order PLC-436-a: Application of Breitburn Operating LP for
administrative approval to surface commingie oil and gas production from the Encore M 21 Fee Lease located
in Section 21, T225-R37E, Lea Co., NM and New Mexico State Lease B-934 in T22S-R37E, Lea Co., NM

Dear Mr. McMillan,

This letter is to clarify ownership in the Encore M 19 on New Mexico State Lease B-934 and to include this
well in the application for the above surface commingle.

The ownership is consistent and identical in the Encore M 19 for all of the pools (zones) to be surface
commingled: Blinebry Oil and Gas (Oil) {(6660); Tubb Oil and Gas (Qil) (60240); Drinkard (19190); Wantz;Abo

(62700).

Please contact me at 713-437-8063 or scott.hartman@mavresources.com if you have any questions or if
you'd like any additional information. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Scott Hartman, RPL
Senior Landman

Maverick Natura! Resaurces, LLC 1



